7.

8.

AGENDA
Irrigon City Council Meeting
June 18 - 6:00 PM
Irrigon City Hall - 500 NE Main Avenue

Z0O0OM MEETING — Information on Second Page
Call to Order/Pledge/Roll Call
Mayor’s Comments

Public Comment — Maximum 3 minutes/person/topic. A maximum of 30 minutes may be allotted for
the public comment. This is the time provided for individuals wishing to address the Council, at their
discretion. Multiple items on the same topic need to be combined through one speaker. Please email
(clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us) your comments or questions by 4:30pm of the meeting date so that the Mayor
and Council can hear your comment or question.

* Consent Agenda (The Consent Agenda allows the Council to approve all items together without discussion
or individual motions. Councilors can request an item be removed for later in the meeting and discussion)

a. Approval of Minutes — May 21, 2024

b. City Manager Report and Staff Updates

c. Accounts Payable

d. Law Enforcement

e. Municipal Court

f. Correspondence

* Audit Engagement Letter — FY 2024 Audit

* Resolution 24-07 “2024 Small City Allotment Grant (SCA) (NE Main Ave. Sidewalk-Phase 1 Project)”
* Quote for paving of SE Fourth Street

* Agreement with Business Oregon on State Infrastructure Grant Award

City Theme/Moto/Logo Plan/direction

Executive Session ORS 192.660 2 (i) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the

chief executive officer of any public body

9. * CM Evaluation

10.

Items for Future Council Meetings

2025 LOC Priorities — July/August

Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
Food Pod Project — TBD

Lexipol Policies Ord 259-23 -TBD

Boards and Commissions (Irrigon Code) —TBD
Development Code — On-going

Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

Next Regular Meeting Date — July 16, 2024

* Denotes a motion and vote required.

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


mailto:clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us

If you would like to attend and need assistance, please phone Irrigon City Hall at 1.541.922.3047 or TTY relay
1.800.735.2900 The facility is accessible for people with disabilities. Records Requests: The public may
request documents for review, as legally applicable. A written request shall be submitted with a response in 5
business days of the time and cost for such public document request. City will proceed upon written notice to
proceed or disregard the request.

Zoom Meeting Information

Topic: June 18, 2024, Irrigon City Council Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/1/54192230477pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=87823
578435

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 3d@k8rmH

OR
Dial In:
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 450439

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=87823578435
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=87823578435




1. Public comment-

There was no public comment,

2. *Consent Agenda (The Consent Agenda allows the council to approve all items together without

discussion or individual motions. A councilor can request an item be removed for discussion.)
a. Approval of Minutes — May 21, 2024

City Managers Report and Staff Updates

Accounts Payable

Law Enforcement

Municipal Court

oA 0 o

Correspondence

City Councitor Melvin Lambert moved to approve and accept the Consent Agenda as presented.
City Councilor Marlina Avila Serratos seconded the motion.

There was no discussion.

Motion passed unanimously.

3. *Quote for paving SE Greenwood Ave by Granite

The City of Irrigon put out for three (3) bids to pave the road located at SE Greenwood paved.
The city received one eligible quote out of three. American Rock —did not submit, and Morrow
County Public Works was unable to bid as they are in their current budget year. Granite
Construction came in at $105,693.00. This will include all the prep work including leveling,
compacting, etc. for paving the road. The city has used Granite for several years on various
projects and they have consistently produced good work. Funding for this project wili come from
saved revenue from user fee charges. There will be no tax dollars used on this project.

City Councilor Daren Strong moved to accept the paving quote from Gra nite Construction, Inc. in
the amount of $105,683.00 as presented.

Councilor Benji Calvert seconded the motion.

Councilor Heather Bishop asked why the city has been unable to get more quotes from

companies on projects that have come before the council. Bishop stated that it seemed like the
past few projects there has not been any bidding from contractors. Staff reported to Bishop
that numerous cities were having this issue, and it is a lot to do with large corporations like
Amazon taking a lot of the contractors and providing them with long term projects. Councilor
Calvert also stated that supply and demand is still an issue with many contractors across states.

There was no further discussion.

Motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 4



4,

*Resolution 24-03 “2024"” Wage Table Update

The City Council was provided with a copy of the Wage Table Update in the council packets for
review. The Wage Table Update is periodically presented to the councii to ensure that the city
staff wages are kept in line with the NW Regional Consumer Price index {(NW-CPI). Inflation
continues and is reflected in the update; however, it is not as high as previous years, but is
projected to rise through the rest of the year.

The increase in the presented Resolution 24-03 does reflect a 3.3% percent increase according to
the NW-CPI as reflected in January 2024, has been figured into next fiscal year’s budget and is
recommended for approval by the annual budget committee.

City Councilor Benji Calvert moved to adopt Resolution 24-03 updating the City's wage table as
noted and continue to follow the City Council action of using the January NW-CPl as approved by
the budget committee and presented.

Councilar Melvin Lambert seconded the motion.

Councilor Heather Bishop asked a question regarding the wage table worksheet that was put in
the councit packet. Staff explained the worksheet showed the step process in which employees
would potentiaily he hired on depending on their experience.

There was no further discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

Public Hearing 2024-2025 Budget and Receiving State Revenues per ORS 221.770

State Revenue Sharing Law, ORS 221.770, mandates public hearings be held by the city council,
giving citizens an opportunity to comment on State Revenue Sharing.

Oregon Budget Law, ORS 294.453, requires a pubiic hearing be conducted to receive testimony
from any person present regarding the budget that was approved by the budget committee.

Mayor Michelle Patton opened the public hearing at 6:22 PM.
There was no public comment.
Mayor Patton closed the public hearing at 6:22 PM.

*Resolution 24-05 City to Receive State Revenues

It is an annual requirement by the State of Oregon if any city is to receive state revenue sharing.
Upon adoption of Resoiution 24-05, it will be forwarded to the Secretary of State.

City Councilor Heather Bishop moved to adopt Resolution 24-05 as presented, electing to receive
state revenues.

Page 3 of 4



Councilor Benji Calvert seconded the motion.

Councilor Bishop asked what fund the State Revenue money goes into. Staff informed the
council it is to go into the General Fund-unspecified.

There was no further discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.
*Resolution 24-06 Adopting FY 2024-2025 Budget and Imposing Tax

According to State Budget Law, it is a requirement for the city to adopt its annual budget. With
this resolution all appropriations, imposing and categorizing of taxes will be adopted for the
2024-25 Fiscal Year. The budget has been properly published, with applicable public hearings and
the Budget Committee has met and recommended approval to the City Council for adoption as
presented.

Councitor Melvin Lambert moved to adopt Resolution 24-06 as presented in adopting the Fiscal
Year 2025 Budget making appropriations and imposing taxes.

Councilor Daren Strong seconded the motion.
There was no discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

ltems for Future Council Meetings

FY 2024 Audit Engagement Letter — June 2024

SCA Grant — Sidewalk Project NE Main Ave. — June 2024
Food Pod Loan with UEC — June 2024

CREZ 11l IGA (POM and MC) — June 2024

Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” — TBD
Lexipoi Policies Ord-259-23 — TBD

Boards and Commissions (irrigon Code) TBD

Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

City Councilor Melvin Lambert adjourned the meeting at 6:31 PM

Next Regular Meeting Date —June 18, 2024

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

Page 4 of 4






new items will make it casier to maintain and keep costs to a minimum while improving city hall presentation.

The Splash Park grant application presentation is moving forward. Ducote Consulting is assisting with this project.
Our hopes and anticipations are strong and the State Parks Department has assisted us in making our application to
the review committee stronger. This one-million request is estimated to have CREZ resources of around $250,000

match for a total estimated project of 1,250,000.00. Following the project’s completion, it will be a great asset for

the community.

The annual ODOT SCA Grant, (Small City Allotment), resolution is listed in this month’s packet. We have been
advised to move away from seeking dollars for paving and concentrate more on sidewalks, bike lanes, or muiti-use
paths to strengthen opportunities for successfutly receiving the grant. This year we will begin requesting grant
dollars to install sidewalks along the south side of NE Main from city hall to AC Houghton School. Once received
and installed we will evaluate the roadway and look for ways to improve the travel width and use of the roadway.

Financial/Administration

Packets are placed online if the public desires a copy they can print out the full packet or separate pages as desired.
If a hard copy is requested it must be done through the public records request process and this has charges
associated.

Tonight, in the packet is the annual audit engagement letter. At the close of this fiscal year, we anticipate a good and
timely review. Recently the State of Oregon requested some modifications to reporting, of which we will have the
adjustments made. These will be very minor and will not change any figures just edits to reporting language.

Staffing is full at the front counter with adjustments continuing to be made and learned for improved customer
service.

Those participating by Zoom are requested to speak up and speak slower so that those with hearing challenges and
out on Zoom can follow along better. When signing in by Zoom rename yourself by clicking on the three little dots
in the upper right-hand corner of the Zoor screen. To speak by Zoom name, address, and topic/questions to the City
Clerk by 4:30pm the day of the council meeting so that the council and staff can be able and have information
available at the meeting.

Anyone from the public needing assistance or questions contact City Hall. For councilors, contact me directly and
we will provide the requested information on time. It is always best to ask questions and gather information from all

perspectives. Staff and I thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Aaron Paimquist, City Manager









Code/Value [Description

911 911 Hang up/Abandoned/Accidental
ABAND Abandoned Vehicle
AIRCR Aircraft [ncident
ALARM Alarm

ANIMAL Animal Complaint
AREACK Area Check

ARMED Armed Subject

ASLT Assault

ASSIST Agency Assist

ATL Attempt to Locate
BALLOT Ballot Box Pick Up
BENT BENT

BHT Behavioral Health Transport
BOMB Bomb Threat
BUILDCK Building Check
BURG Burglary

CHiLD Child Abuse/Neglect
CHL Concealed Handgun License
CIT ASST Citizen Assist

CIT CONT Citizen Contact
CiVIL Civil Complaint

CM Criminal Mischief
CODE Code

COMM Commitment Order
CONTROL Controlled Burn Log
CORPS Corps Duties

CRISIS Crisis/Mental Health
CURFEW Curfew Violation
CViL Civil Service
DEATHINV Death Investigation
DETAIL Detail /Security

DHS Department of Human Services Cross Report
DISABLE Disabled Vehicle
DIST Disturbance

DOG Dog Complaint
DOMESTIC Domestic

DOWN Subject Down

DRUG Drug Activity
DRUNK Drunk Driver

DRVC Driving Complaint
DPST Dispute




EAMA Ambulance Mutual Aid
ELDER Elder Abuse/Neglect

EMI Emergency Management Incident
EMS Emergency Medical Service
EMSG Emergency Message
ESCORT Funeral Escort

ETSP EMS Transport

EX Emergency Management Exercise
EXPATROL Extra Patrol

EXPLODE Explosion

FAFA Automatic Fire Alarm
FAGA Fire Agency Assist
FGRPRT Fingerprinting

Fi Field Interview

FIGHT Fight

FILL lllegal Burn

FIRE Fire Call

FIREWORK Fireworks Complaint
FMVA MVA-Fire

FRAUD Fraud/Forgery

FSMK Smoke Check

FUNK Fire - Unknown

FVEH Vehicle Fire

GAME Games Violation

GRAFFIT] Graffiti

H20 Flooding

HARS Harassment

HCODE Heppner Code

HIT/RUN Hit & Run

HOSPICE Hospice

HOSTAGE Hostage Situation

HOUSE CH House Check

INFO Infarmation

INTOX Intoxicated Subject

INVST Foliow Up

juvc lyvenile Complaint

K9 K9 Deployment

KIDNAP Kidnapping

LINE Lines Down

LITTER Littering/Illegal Dumping
MARINE Marine Call/Water Rescue
MENC Menacing

MENTAL Mental Subject

MIP Minor in Possession Alcohol/Tobacca
MISC Miscelianeous

MISSING Missing Person

MURDER

Murder




MVA Maotor Vehicle Accident

NOIS Noise Complaint

OPEN Open Door/Window

PARK Parking Complaint

PC PC Arrest

PPARREST Parole & Probation Arrest
PPVISIT Parole & Probation Home Visit
PPWORK Parole & Probation Work Crew
PROP Property Lost/Found
PROWLER Prowler

PUB WRKS Public Works

PURSUIT Pursuit

REG OFFD Sex Offender Registration
REPC Repossession

ROBB Robbery

RUNAWAY Runaway

RVCODE RV Code

SAR Search & Rescue

SCAM Scam Reports

SEXC Sex Crimes

SHOTS Shots Fired

soucIT Solicitor Violation

SRO FAM SRO Family Contact

SRO TRU SRO Truancy

STALKING Stalking Complaint

SUICIDAL Suicidal Subject

SUSP Suspicious Activity

SWRT Search Warrant

THAZ Traffic Hazard

THEFT Theft Complaint

TRANS Transport Orders

TRESPASS Trespass

TSTOP Traffic Stop

UEMV Unauthorized Entery into Motor Vehicle
VUMV Unauthorized Use of a Motaor Vehicle
VCONTACT violation of No Contact Order/Court Qrder
VEHCK Vehicle Check

VRO Viglation of Restraining Order
WALK Eoot Patrol/Bar Check

WCHK Welfare Check

WRT Warrant Arrest

WRTATT Attempted Warrant Service
XCAPE Escape























































% M%.Qozztl
Defu Ny ol Y\/\%UJEJI:
| "”\/\Cuq\{_ 30% &0 vv\uu;\m or
%ouu/ W,, J‘\’L/EY D{: "l:r“r C)V‘} f) .,

S0 ot ouu Mtrack P\(d o
‘T\n@/ LU PO\C’ \/&b‘kH’" W\(ﬁr@

ave. annal nf\ ound re@\%)
shouwcasHe. Nl aive

Oy A=) "ﬂ \Q/ @C)u_r\:i . \ )IC_/Y“Q Ei{”/
the rest of our Uclbt e
\_}mm C)K ’fﬂ V”bLDGU/ O‘K
meg%& v\euo e o mf/+ 5C0.50N.




CAR RT.
PERMIT 2
ECR-WS5
BOARDMAHN, OR

i

tores 12 de 3Ago${o

i‘eu.r:idia.d Mercadn [z
(G de Agosto

!tores 26 de Agosto







2941 Grassland Way

Gilroy, CA 95020

Tel: 408.649.5734

Fax: 408.645.6473

Email: rpricecpa@outlook.com

Rebecca Price, CPA

Audit Engagement Letter

May 24, 2024

City of lrrigon

500 NE Main Avenue
P.O. Box 428

lrrigon, OR 97844

f am pleased io confirm my understanding of the services | am to provide the City of lrrigon (the City) for the year
ended June 30, 2024.

Audit Scope and Objectives

| will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the City as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2024, Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain
required supplementary information (RSt), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement
the City's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financiai statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historicat context.
As part of the engagement, | will apply certain limited procedures to the City's RS in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of
inguiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge |
obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures,
but will not be audited

o Management's Discussion and Analysis.
« Pension liability information and other post-employment benefit liability information

I will subiect the following RSI to the auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial statements and
will provide an opinion on it in relation to the basic financial statements:

s Budgetary comparison information for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund.

| have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSl that accompanies the City's
financial statements. | will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in my
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, and | will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial
statements as a whole, in a separate written report accompanying my auditor’'s report on the financial statements:

e Combining fund financial statements
« Comparative proprietary fund statements
s Budgetary comparison information not included as RSk



The objectives of my audit is to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’'s report that includes my opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP; and
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

| will conduct my audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and other
procedures | consider necessary to enable me to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS, | exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

t will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. | will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errers, (2) fraudulent financial
reporting, {(3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) viclations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable
to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behaif of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because | will not perform a detailed examinaticon of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some material
misstatements may not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or viclations of laws or
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | wil
inform the appropriate leve! of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation
of assets that comes to my attention. | will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of
laws or governmental regulations that come to my altention, unless clearly inconsequential. My responsibility as an
auditor is limited to the period covered by my audit and does not extend to any later periods for which I am not
engaged as auditor.

I will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reascnable period of time.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities
by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. 1 will alse request written
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

[ may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. | may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, | maintain internal policies, procedures,
and safeguards to protect the cenfidentiality of your personal information. In addition, | will secure cenfidentiality
agreements with aifl service providers to maintain the confidentiality of yeur information and | will take reasonable
precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of
your confidential information to others. In the event that | am unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality
agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the
third-party service provider. Furthermore, | will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party
service providers.

My audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.
Audit Procedures—nternal Control

| will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal contrel, sufficient to identify
and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resuiting frem error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation,



or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal controi or to identify
deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, | will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, [ will
communicate to management and those charged with governance internat control related matters that are required
to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

| have identified the following significant risks of material misstatement as part of my audit planning:

« Management override of controls
s [mproper revenue recognition

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
| will perform tests of the City's compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and
agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an
opinion on overalt compliance and | will not express such an opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

My audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your respensibility for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing
activities: for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
with the oversight of those charged with governance.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to me and for the accuracy and completenass of that information (including infermation from outside of
the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing me with (1) access to all information of
which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as
recards, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and
other matters; {2} additional information that | may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3} unrestricted access
to persons within the government from whem | determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of my audit, | will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
me in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by me
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and contrels to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing me about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1} management, (2)
employees who have significant reles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). You agree to include my report on the supplementary
information in any document that contains, and indicates that i have reported on, the supplementary information.
You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information
that includes my report thereon. Your responsibiiities include acknowledging to me in the representation letter that
(1) you are responsibie for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe
the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP, (3) the
methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed fo me any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Other Services

| will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America based on information preovided by you.



f will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to
the financial statement services previously defined. 1, in my sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse
to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and any other
nonaitest services | provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management,
with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and accept
responsibifity for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

[ understand that your employees will prepare ali cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations I request and
will locate any documents selected by me for testing.

| expect to begin my audit as soon as possible and to issue my reports no later than December 31, 2024. My fee
for these services will be $13,000. In accordance with firm policies, work may be suspended if your account
becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If | elect to terminate
my services for nonpayment, the engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of
termination, even if | have not completed my report. You will be obligated to compensate me for all time expended
and to reimburse me for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be
encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, ! will discuss it with you and arrive at a new
fee estimate before | incur the additionai costs.

Reporting

[ will issue a written report upon completion of my audit of the City’s financial statements. My report will be addressed
to Management and City Council of the City of Irrigon. Circumstances may arise in which my report may differ from
its expected form and content based on the results of my audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances,
it may be necessary for me to modify my opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-
matter paragraph to my auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If my opinions are other
than unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to complete the audit
or am unabie to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this
engagement

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Irrigon and believe this letter accurately surmmarizes the
significant terms of my engagement. If you have any questions, please et me know. If you agree with the terms of
my engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to me.

Very truly yours,

Choteo. frics.

Rebecca Price, CPA

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City of Irrigon.

By:

Title:

Date:







RESOLUTION NO. 24-07

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPLICATION FOR THE 2023-24 SPECTAL CITY
ALLOCATION (SCA) GRANT PROGRAM FOR NE MAIN AVE. SIDEWALK -
PHASE 1

WHEREAS, Under the provisions of ORS 366.800 and 366.805, there has been withdrawn from
state highway funds appropriated for allocation to the several cities of the State of Oregon the
sum of Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 ($2,500,000.00) Dollars, and in addition there has
been withdrawn from monies available to the Department of Transportation from the State
Highway Fund the sum of Five Hundred Thousand and No/100 ($2,500,000.00) Dollars, and
totaling Five Million and No/100 ($5,000,000) Dollars; and

WHEREAS, As provided in ORS 366.805, said sums have been sct up in a separate account to
be administered by the Oregon Transportation Commission and to be allotted each year by said
commission to be spent, within citics of 5,000 or fewer person, upon streets not a part of the state
highway system that are inadequate for the capacity they serve, or are in condition detrimental to
safety; and

WHEREAS, The City of Trrigon is an incorporated city of the State of Oregon with a population
of less than 5,000 as provided by the latest official federal census. The following street segment
(approximately 2,209 linear feet) of said city; SE Greenwood Street from SE Park Place to SE
California Avenue and along SE Utah Ave between SE Division and S First Street; meets the
conditions required in ORS 366.805; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF IRRIGON THAT THE FOLLOWING IS DECLARED AND RESOLVED:

L. That the aforementioned name street area is inadequate for safety for minor
children traversing to and from school and is detrimental to all pedestrian safety
and vehicular movements.

2, That said street in in need of need of a “safe zone” for pedestrians, mainly school
children, and pedestrians for traversing along a busy city street.

3. That said project is not a part of the state highway system, and is under the
jurisdiction and control of the city.

4, That said sections are slotted in our TSP as an area for immediate pedestrian
safety improvements.

5. That the Orcgon Transportation Commission hereby is respectiully requested to
consider and declare said streets as qualificd for reconstruction, repair, or other
improvements out of funds allocated and made avatlable by and through the said
$5,000,000 appropriation of revenues which is to be administered and spent by
the Transportation Commission.

6. That the City of Irrigon does hereby offer to the Transportation Conunission and

Resolution No. 24-07 2024-25 SCA Grant NE Main Ave. Sidewall- Phase 1 Project |



does hereby pledge complete cooperation and assistance to the end, that said City
may share and participate in the use and benefit of said special fund and
appropriation; and therefore, do designate speetal fund and appropriation; and
therefore, do designate Aaron Palmquist, City Manager and Jerry Dycr, Public
Works Director as the official representatives of the Citly in all negotiations
resulting from this request.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 18th DAY OF June, 2024,

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

Resolution No. 24-07 2024-25 SCA Grant NE Main Ave. Sidewalk- Phase | Project






Attn: City of lrrigon

Construction Corp

PROPOSAL

Project: 4th Street Paving Proposal WA License No.: MORENNC930BT
Date: 571772024 CCB No.: 181696

Plan Date:

Addendum:

Estimator: Tyrel Burns - ty@nelson-corp.com - 509-526-5249

ltem Descriptigﬁn Qty Unit Unit Price Total
10 Mobilization 1.000 LS $4,390.00 $4,390.00
20 Agg Base Prep 18,000.000 SF $1.55 $27,900.00
30 3" ACP Paving 18,000.000 SE $2.75 $49,500.00
40 Adjusting Maholes 2.000 EA $1,230.00 $2,460.00
50 Aggregare Shoulders 1,800.000 LF $3.75 $6,750.00
Bid Total: $91,000.00
INCLUSIONS:

* Single Mobilization to the project site to complete all work items.

* Supply all Aggregate & ACP material, labor and equipment necessary to complete the above scope of work.

* Actual quantities of work to be field measured and verified for payment unless quote is Lump Sum
* Work sequence per a mutually agreeabie schedule.

EXCLUSIONS:

* Surveying, Testing, Saw Cutting, Scil Sterilant.
* Striping, Signage, Traffic Control
* Bonds, Permits, Fees, Applicable Taxes

NOTES:

* Quote is Valid for 21 Days

* Quote is Submitted as a Single Package. No Madifications may be made w/o Nelson Constructions Consent.

* The Owner, Prime Contractor, and or Subgrade Contractor will be respansible for Material Quantity
Qverruns and Associated Costs associated with improperly prepared Subgrade and or Base Rock.




ATTACHMENT A
GRANITE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
PROPOSAL AND CONSTRUCTION GONTRACT

Owner/Address  City of frrigon Proposal Date: 5/1712024

Aftn: Jerry, Estimate No.: 1
Irrigon, Oregon Estimator: Elmer W. Adkins
541-314. 8518 541-571-3915

Scope of Work and Profect Location: Grading, Rock and paving for SE 4™ SLin Irrigon, Oregon per the enclosed pian sheet

Plans and Specifications: Per Enclosed Sheet for SE 4™ Street areas #1 and #2

Bid itern | Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Ext Price

1 S.E. 4™ STREET, Se Calif, To Se Utah St
and Se, Utah §t. to paved Street to North
per the enclosed sketch.

A Prepare existing rock grade areas to
praper elevations, supply & lay an
additional 3" depth crush rock to
establish proper crown line elevations.

B. Supply and lay 3" compacted depth 1/2”
level 3 PG 64-22 Asphaltic concrete,

C. Supply and lay crushed rock for 3* width
3- 1 tapered shoulders.

PRICING:
A. Mobilization One (1) Each $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
B, 4% st, Se, Utah to Se. Calif. 13,950 5q. Ft. s 4.50 $62,775.00
C. 4% St. Se. Utah to north paved

St. 7,660 5q. Ft. $ 450 $34,470.00

TOTAL PRICE 21,610 5q. FE. $ $105,245.00

If this project completed in conjunction
with 4/2/2024 Quote, (Revised
5/17/2024} SE Greenwood project =
Reduce $8,000.00 Mobilization costs
amount,

NOTE:

Asphalt paving areas shall be paid per
the as quoted unit pricing as placed and
measured in the field,

Sub Total: TOTAL $105,245.00

Owner Initials /Cantractor initialsi_u_.#g 0., Page |3






business.:

775 Summer Street, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

“ " HOUSING INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT-CONTRACT INFORMATION = SB 1530 . ©

Entity Name: {City of {rrigon

Project Name: |Water & Sewer Infrastructure for Tumbleweed & Molly Developments

Funding Amount: ($1,705,000

Funding Source:

SB 1530

Funding language from For water and sewer infrastructure for the Tumbleweed development
hill iand the Molly development.

Project Location |Along Eva Way (Molly 1 development) between NW Oregon and NW
(physical address), iWashington Avenues and NW Coiumbia Lane (just west of Senior

Project Type (choose one): 'Design/Construction

........................ ]

'Entity Information

Street Address:

500 NE Main

Ave,

Mailing Address:

500 NE Main

Ave,

County:

Morrow

Contact Name:

Aarcon Paimquist

Title:

City Manager

Phone Number:

541-922-3385

Email Address:

aaron.palmquist@eci.irrigon.or.us

Authorized Signatory Name

Michelle Patton

Title:

Mayor

Municipal Contact Name (if
different than contact
ahove):

N/A, see above

Title:

Page 1 of 8
Housing Infrastructure Project Contract information



business

775 Summer Street, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

Project Type *

Please select the project type from the options below.

[ lInfrastructure Project which will primarily add general capacity to the existing system
(ie. will not be directed to a particular area/neighborhood)

DHousing Project which will provide rehabilitation to existing unit(s) or construction of
new dwelling unit(s)

DOthe X

7 Project Information

Background:
Please provide the Project background including how Project directly or indirectly leads

to additional housing production as well as the need and community benefit:

Currently housing is limited with infrastructure expenditures being a limiting factor as it is very expensive
for developers to complete so housing can be achieved. These two (2) were chose as there is direct
infrastructure that is required/needed fo be able to connect housing {all leveis) to the main system which is
in the public ROW and is to be part of the city provided and maintained infrastructure system. On new
developments a developer is required to provide/install such infrastructure, feading to housing build delays
of the extreme infrastructure up-frant costs. This funding of these two (2) areas directly leads to additional
housing. Molly 1 is scheduled to have 20 single-family housing units with Tumbleweed projected up to 40
olus units, which may be cluster housing, single-family and apartment dweilings of muitiple use (studio,
single, double or triple units. This project benefits the specific communities but also has a direct bearing
an have a joined/looped system for bath water and sewer, creating a more connected and provided
functioning infrastructure system.

Detailed Project Description / Scope of Work:
Clearly describe the proposed Project work to be accomplished. Identify each Project

element to be constructed/replaced/rehabilitated. Include address(es)/location{s) of
Project. If the project includes multiple types of infrastructure, e.qg. water, sewer,
stormwater, wastewater, roads, etc., describe each part of the Project and how it
supports development of housing.

Page 2 of 8
Housing Infrastructure Project Contract Information



business:

775 Summer Street, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

Project for both (locations noted above) Eva Way (Molly 1) and Nw Columbia Lane (Tumbleweed) will
include water and sewer installation with possible storm water underground swale installed as needed
from design layout. Limited asphalt patching will occur if and where any saw-cutting and trenching takes
place (NW Columbia Ave.). Water at both locations is to ensure that 10" at Tumbleweed and 8" at Molly 1
water infrastructure mains are currently not available is made available for development (housing built} to
take place of an estimated 1,910 linear feet.. Sewer/Storm mainline at Molly 1 will consist of 210 3
manholes with an 8" 720 estimated linear feet mainline for specific connections to take place with and to a
city mainline system. Sewer mainline installation at the NW Columbia Ave. will include 8" 1,170 linear
feet sewer mainline with up to 3 manholes and a two-pump in ground lift station for moving approximately
100 gallons per minute (gpm) of waste material.

Did you contract with a licensed engineer to assist with any preliminary Project
development? (i.e., design, environmental, cost estimate) [V]ves DNO

If yes, list name and contact information:
Engineer Name: Ben Haws

Firm: JUB Engineers

Phone: (509} 783-2144

Email: Phaws@jub.com

Project Budget Line Items and Estimated Gost -
. . Legislative | Other
Project Budget Line Items Amount Funds Total
Engineering (Final Design/Construction) 402000 0 402,000
Construction 1002310 |0 1,002,310
i i ini 10%

Construction Cxontlngency (minimum of 300690 0 300,690

total construction cost

Legal 0 0 o

Land Acquisition 0 0 0

Permits/Fees 0 0 0

TOTAL |$ 1,705,000/ 0 $ 1,705,000
Budget table prepared by:
Name: Aaron Palmquist
Title:  City Manager
Organization: City of lrrigon
Date: 5{7/2024
Page 3 of 8

Housing infrastructure Project Contract Information




husiness

775 Summer Street, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

- Source of Other Funds and Status (Committed / Budgeted) -

Source

Status

Amount

Non Anticipated

N/A

0

0

TOTAL

$0

Anticipated Draw Schedule:

The grant award will be disbursed on expense reimbursement or costs-incurred basis.
Recipient will be requited to provide evidence of authorized Project expenditures before a
grant disbursement is made. Costs incurred after April 17, 2024, are eligible for
reimbursement. Please indicate in the table below the expected grant expenditure plan, ie.
the month and amount that will likely be requesting for disbursement. If some requests
will likely occur in the 2025-2027 biennjum, please check the box at the bottom of the

table.

. 'Disbursement Schedule

Reimbursement Month

Not to exceed: |$1,705,000
April-24 SO
May-24 $0
June-24 $0
July-24 $ 62164
August-24 $ 28700
September-24 $ 25600
October-24 $ 32500
November-24 $ 944
December-24 $ 32500
January-25 $ 20145
February-25 $ 945
March-25 $ 177390
April-25 § 177390
May-25 $ 145722
June-25 § 145722
July-25 $ 145722
[v12025-2027 Biennium requests § 709556
Total Grant Award (Funding Amount) $ 1,705,000

Page 4 of 8

Housing Infrastructure Project Contract Information




business .

775 Summer Street, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

: SO - Proposed Work Plan =~ -~ iR

F111 in estlmated start and completion dates for listed pro;ect activities
Estimated Date

Start Completion

Engineering Services Procurement May 1, 2024 June 1, 2024

Permitting / Regulatory Agency Approval |Under Cont. Req. [January 2025
Final Design Specifications and BID Packet
*Please note OBDD must review and approve prior to |October 15, 2024 November 1, 2024

Activity

BID advertisement

Construction Contract Executed February 2025 June 30, 2025
Substantial Completion N/A

Project Closeout N/A June 30, 2025
Conetruction of Housing Development (if Fall 2025 Unknown
applicable)

Other: N/A

Other: N/A

: o - Permits and Regulatory Authorizations o
Llst the permits and Iegulatory authorizations needed for the Project to be ready to.
proce ed w1th constructzon Add addztlonal rows as necessary :

Permit or Review Description Status Actual or Expected

Regulatory Agency Approval Date
Authorization

BOR SF 299 BOR Cross lIrrig Dec 2024
DEQ DEQ Engineering Dec 2024

: Upon Project completion, will the publicly owned water/wastewater infrastructure have
: the capacity to serve the desired additional housing umts‘?. Yesl_INo

If no, describe additional work that will be needed:

N/A

Page5 of 8
Housing infrastructure Project Contract Information



business.

775 Summer Stre.ét, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

Does the grant recipient (entity named in SB 1530) either own, or have a permanent
easement or right of way, for all properties on which the improvements will take place?

YesDNo

If no, please explain and provide a timeline for needed property acquisition:

N/A

Will the Infrastructure Project be owned by the grant recipient (entity named in SB 1530)?

YesDNo

If no, describe that entity and their involvement in the Project.

N/A

Will the grant funds be provided to another entity (not named in SB1530) that will be
responsible for Project implementation?[l Yes[YNo

If yes, identify the other entity and the roles and responsibilities of the involved parties.
Note: an inter-governmental agreement or menl orandum of understanding between
involved parties will be requested prior to first disbursement.

N/A

Page 6 of 8
Housing Infrastructure Project Contract Information



business

775 Summer Street, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oregon 97301-1280

Are there sites and developers awaiting Project completion to proceed with housing
construction?l¥] Yes[INo

If yes, is acquisition of property/easements/right of way complete?[] Yes[/INo
If yes, is the developer agreement drafted and/or executed?[ | Yes [vINo

If no, please provide a timeline of when housing construction will begin:

No property/easements/rights of way required for either area. Developers own their properties.

No agreement required or executed as their work is part of land use approval/development review(s} and the
conceptual discussion and ptan is workable and fits within Irrigon's Development Code.

Describe the type of housing (multifamily, single-family, etc.), number of housing units
and any other information related to the proposed development, including area median
income restrictions planned for the development if known.

It is proposed to have single-family, duplexes, apartments (studio, 1, 2, and 3 BDRM) and maybe some
cluster housing if is fits on the parcel effectively to code. Total units refiect approximately 45 plus units.

Page 7 of 8
Housing Infrastructure Project Contract Information



business.

775 Summer Stxeet, NE, Suite 200
Salem, Oreqgon 97301-1280

- Attachment(s)

Attachments (check box if attached):

Project Map or Site Plan
Yesl_INo
Engineers Project Cost Estimate
[ Yes[vINo
Project Feasibility Documentation
D YeslYINo
Other Funding Letters of Commitment
D Yes[¥INo
[Uother: (please label accordingly)
] Yes No

Page 8 of 8
Housing Infrastructure Project Contract Information



Exhibit 1-A


















